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From: Pierre Martinez

To: greg.lamberg@radback.com; Jboyd@energy.state.ca.us; Kevin W. Bell; Ko...
CC: Robert Worl; Roger Johnson; Terry O'Brien

Date: 12/9/2010 9:48 AM

Subject: Oakley Generating Station - Docket No. 09-AFC-4

All, as a follow-up to the December 7, 2010 status conference meeting on the Oakley Generating Station (OGS) project, |
want to provide you with the following updated information. Although staff could not commit to a December 17 publication
for a PSA, in light of the applicant's request to consider a bifurcated publication, staff believes that a Part A PSA can be
published, assumming Committee Order for electronic filing, sometime between December 17 and December 21. Staff
anticipates the Part A PSA document to contain the following sections:

Worker Safety

Facility Design

Geology and Paleontology
Power Plant Efficiency
Power Plan Reliability
General Conditions

* Executive Summary
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* Project Description

* Cultural Resources

* Hazardous Materials 09-AFC-4

* Noise and Vibration

* Public Health DATE 12/09/10
* Transmission Line Safety and Nuisance

* Visual Resources RECD. 12/09/10
*

*

*

The following sections may be a Part of the Part A PSA

Land Use

Socioeconomic Resources
Waste Management
Alternatives
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The following sections would not be a Part of the Part A PSA

Air Quality

Biological Resources

Soil and Water Resources

Traffic and Transportation
Transmission System Engineering
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Additionally, in response to the Committee's request to be informed of when outstanding draft sections are submitted to me,
none of the five outstanding sections, which are listed as those that would not be included in a Part A PSA above, have been
submitted as of the writing of this correspondence. This correspondence will be docketed.

Respectfully,

Pierre Martinez

Pierre Martinez, AICP
Project Manager

California Energy Commission

Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-651-3765
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